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Sunday, September 13, 2020 at 15:59:24 Australian Eastern Standard Time 

Subject: RE: Parcels delivered to 76 Canning Street, North Melbourne 

Date: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 at 10:32:17 am Australian Eastern Standard Time 

From: s 47 E(c) 

To: Justin Hanney 

CC: Holgate, Christine, s 47 E(c) 

Macdonald, Nick, Alison Leighton, Tom Robertson s 47 E(c) 

Hi Justin, 

Thank you for your email, I have contacted .from the North Melbourne DC the articles will be picked up today 
as per your instructions below. 

Kind regards, 

rsttA#tll 

s 47 E(c) 
Account Manager -NSW & Qld Government 
Business & Government 
Level 14, 259 Queen Street BRISBANE QLD 4001 
BRISBANE QLD 4000 

T~ M-
F 07 3405 1605 

E s 47 E(c) 

-----Origi na I Message-----
From: Justin Hanney [mailto:Justin.Hanney@melbourne.vic.gov.au] 

Se · 

To: 

Cc: Holgate, Christine <Christine.Holgate@auspost.com.au>; 

s 47 E c 

s 47 E(c) 

Weatherson <Linda.Weatherson@melbourne.vic.gov.au>; Kim Wood <Kim.Wood@melbourne.vic.gov.au>; 
Macdonald, Nick <Nick.Macdonald@auspost.com.au>; Alison Leighton <Alison.Leighton@melbourne.vic.gov.au>; 

Tom Robertson <Tom.Robertson@melbourne.vic.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: Parcels delivered to 76 Canning Street, North Melbourne 

Expecting this email? If suspicious forward it to 
secureatpost@auspost.com.au<mailto:secureatpost@auspost.com.au> 

The parcels can be picked up today from the North Melbourne Community Centre which is located in Bunde 
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street, North Melbourne. 

Ask to speak with Tom Robertson who is the City of Melbourne coordinator on site and can direct you to the 
parcels. (Cc'd above) 

Regards 

Justin Hanney I Chief Executive Officer 

City of Melbourne I 90-120 Swanston Street Melbourne 3000<x-apple-data-detectors://1> I GPO Box 1603 
Melbourne 3001<x-apple-data-detectors://2/0> 
T: 03 9658 9835<tel:03%209658%209835> I F: 03 9658 9440<tel:03%209658%C2%A09440> I E: 
justin.hanney@melbourne.vic.gov.au<mailto:justin.hanney@melbourne.vic.gov.au> 
https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http://www.melbourne.vic.gov.au_; ! !IM EGuS19XJ1G !gyhZCYzP6KEztE­
emDLGj_dcJx-HlkiHeirr8kHWjdoxK7Zxwcc4CTdOTl33DuVlsjSpoNg$ 
<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _http://www.melbourne.vic.gov.au/ _; ! !IMEGuS19XJ lG !gyhZCYzP6KEztE­
emDLGj_dcJx-HlkiHeirr8kHWjdoxK7Zxwcc4CTdOTl33DuVlrHKmNFo$ > I 
whatson.melbourne.vic.gov.au<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _https://whatson.melbourne.vic.gov.au/ _;!!IM EGu 
S19XJ lG !gyhZCYzP6KEztE-em DLG j_ dcJx-H lki Hei rr8kHWjdoxK7Zxwcc4CTdOTl33DuVI BBQZuNY$ > 

We value: Integrity I Courage I Accountability I Respect I Excellence. 

The City of Melbourne respectfully acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, the Boon Wurrung and 
Woiwurrung (Wurundjeri) peoples of the Ku I in Nation and pays respect to their Elders, past and present. 

Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this email. 

On 13 Jul 2020, at 6:53 pm, Macdonald, Nick <Nick.Macdonald@auspost.com.au> wrote: 

Justin 

Thanks for your recent email, and the update regarding the situation at 76 Canning Street. 

We have checked with our customer, and we are comfortable to accept the return of the Parcels. The relevant 
contact at Australia Post (copied to this email) is Account Manager - NSW & Queensland 
Government. 

We assume that you will advise the AFP that you are returning the Parcels. 

Could you please pass-details to your team leading the operational response at North Melbourne to 
action? 

Kind regards 

Page 2 of 3 



APO. 0001 . 0009. 0090 

Nick 

Nick Macdonald 

General Counsel & Corporate Secretary 
Australia Post 

Level 19, 111 Bourke Street 
Melbourne 
VIC 
3000 

T flM::f&W<tel s 47 E c > 

E Nick.Macdonald@auspost.com.au<mailto:Nick.Macdonald@auspost.com.au> 

<https://auspost.com.au/> 
<image921845.png> 

<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _https://www.facebook.com/australiapost_; ! !IMEGuS19XJ1G !gyhZCYzP6KEztE­
emDLGj_dcJx-HlkiHeirr8kHWjdoxK7Zxwcc4CTdOTl33DuVIDeg-3oU$ > 
<image468963.png> 

<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _https://twitter.com/auspost_; ! !IMEGuS19XJ1G !gyhZCYzP6KEztE-emDLGj_dcJx­
HlkiHeirr8kHWjdoxK7Zxwcc4CTdOTl33DuVl2qWnvbs$ > 
<image134979.png> 

<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _https://www.linkedin.com/company /australia-
post_; ! ! IMEGuS19XJ lG !gyhZCYzP6KEztE-em DLGj_dcJx-HlkiHeirr8kHWjdoxK7Zxwcc4CTdOTl33DuVlogXlrrU$ > 
<image408462.png> 

<https://urldefense.com/v3/ _https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCOQYY _DW3fOSuyGIOrOyWPA_; ! !IMEGuSl 
9XJ 1 G !gyhZCYzP6KEztE-emDLG j_ dcJx-H lki Hei rr8kHWjdoxK7Zxwcc4CTdOTI 33DuVI E pR l_zU $ > 
<image 198097 .png> 

Australia Post is committed to providing our customers with excellent service. If we can assist you in any way 
please telephone 13 13 18 or visit our website. 
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The informaIon contained in this email communicaIon may be proprietary, confidenIal or legally professionally
privileged. It is intended exclusively for the individual or enIty to which it is addressed. You should only read,
disclose, re-transmit, copy, distribute, act in reliance on or commercialise the informaIon if you are authorised to
do so. Australia Post does not represent, warrant or guarantee that the integrity of this email communicaIon has
been maintained nor that the communicaIon is free of errors, virus or interference.

If you are not the addressee or intended recipient please noIfy us by replying direct to the sender and then
destroy any electronic or paper copy of this message. Any views expressed in this email communicaIon are taken
to be those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically aNributes those views to Australia Post
and is authorised to do so.

Please consider the environment before prinIng this email.
This email is intended solely for the named addressee.
If you are not the addressee indicated please delete it immediately.
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